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From: Megan Rooney I"-----~_-~~ ___ _____'I> on behalf of Meg an Rooney 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sunday, August 8, 2010 11:22 AM 
preine~ I Jake Sullivan 
Fwd: 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: H 
Date: Sun, Aug 8,2010 at 11 :18 AM 
Subject: Re: 
To: 

Ok. Thx. 

----- Original J\,fessage -----
From: ~1eganRooney 1~----------~~ 
To: H 
Cc: nr£"ln,p;;:(1 

Sent: Sun Aug 08 11:14:38 2010 
Subject: Re: 

Here you go -- changes in CAPS. 

SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON 

[RELEASE IN PART I 

85,86 ! 

ST A TEMENT ON THE KILLING OF MEDICAL AID WORKERS IN AFGHA NIST AN 

On Friday, Afghan police officers discovered the bodies of 10 medical aid workers who were killed in the 
northern Badakhshan Province. Six were American. The Taliban has proudly claimed responsibility for this 
despicable act of wanton violence. 

These men and women were in the region to deliver free medical care to impoverishe d Afghan villagers, 
according to the NGO they were working with. They were doctors, nurses, and medical technicians, A:NTI 
THEIR MISSION WAS HUMANITARIAN A:NTI VvHOLLY INDEPENDENT FROM THAT OF ANY 
GOVERNMENT. Before their deaths, they had spent several days treating cataracts and other eye conditions in 
the Nuristan Province. At their next stop, they planned to run a dental clinic and offer maternal and infant 
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health care. They were unarmed. They were not being paid for their service s. They had traveled to this distant 
part of the world because they wanted to help people in need. They were guests of the Afghan people. 

The Taliban stopped them on a remote road on their journey from Nuristan, led them into a forest, robbed them, 
and killed them. 

We are heartbroken by the loss of these heroic, generous people. We condemn in the strongest possible terms 
this senseless act. We also condemn the Taliban's transparent attempt to justify the unjustifiable by making 
false accusations about their activities in Afghanistan. 

Terror has no religion, and these acts are rejected by people all over the world, including by Muslims here in the 
United States. The Taliban's cruelty is well-documented. Its members have assassinated tribal elders and 
thrown acid in the face of young girls. Earlier this summer, they accused a 7-year-old boy of spying and hung 
him. With these killings, they have shown us yet another example of the lengths to which they will go to 
advance their twisted ideology. 

The murdered medical aid workers, as well as the volunteers from many nations and the international coalition 
working to establish stability in Afghanistan, represent exactly what the Taliban stands against: a future of 
peace, freedom, opportunity, and openness, where all Afghans can live and work together in harmony, free from 
terror. 

That is what we are working to achieve in Afghanistan, in partnership with the Afghan people. AS WE 
MOURN THE LOSS OF THESE AID WORKERS, we will continue \\Tjth our OWN efforts, inspired by their 
example. 

On Sun, Aug 8,2010 at 11 :05 AM, H \\-Tote: 

Can you revise and send back? 

----- Original IVlies~;a~~=-==-__ ----, 
From: PIR <dl'~T~F'=1n~="",-,-=l _____ ----, 

To: H 
Cc: Jake Sullivan <1,-: _____ ~_----"-~ >; n1:Q.l~Uh2,'l~Yl _____ _ 
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Sent: Sun Aug 08 10:59:33 2010 

MS -

Below is a statement drafted by Megan, reviewed and edited by me, Jake, SRAP and others, and with your 
ok will go out immediately (pIs ignore any spacing or formatting issues): 

SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON 

### 
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